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UNITEDSTATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION i U.S. EPA REGION 1

HEARING CLERK |

- In the Matter of: © CONSENT AGREEMENT AND
I | | FINAL ORDER

¢ Grimmel Industries, Inc.

+ Topsham, Maine, CAA-01-2024-0048
Responderit, |

I a procecding under Section 113(d)
- of the Clean Air Act, 42 US.C. § 7413(d)
A.  PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
1. This is an administrative penalty assessment proceeding pursuant te Section [ L3(d) of the

‘Clean Air Act (the “CAA™ or “Act™), 42 U.S.C.'§ 7413(d), and Sections 22.13and 22.18 of the

Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and ,
the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (“Consolidated Rules™), codified at
40 C.F.R. Part22. E
2. On behalf of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA™ or
“Complainant™), the Director of the Enforceinent and Compliance Assurance Division (“ECAD™)
for EPA Region | is delegated the authority to settle civil administrative penalty proceedings i
under Section 1']3(d_) of the Act. .'Spe'c'i‘t'zcally_‘, pursuant to. EPA: Delegation of Authority 7-6-A E

and EPA Region 1 Delegation of Authority 7-6-A, the Administrator has delegated to the
Director of ECAD, through the Regional Administrator of EPA Region 1, the authority to (a)
make findings of violations, (b} issue CAA Section 113(d) administrative penalty complaints,
arid {¢) agree to settlements and sign consent agreements memorializing those settlements, for

CAA violations that occuf in the jurisdiction of EPA Region 1.
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3. Section 113(a) of the CAA authorizes the' EPA Administrator to issue an administrative
penalty order in accordance with Section 113(d) for violations associated with an applicable
implementation plan after providin g the requisite 30-day notice 1o.the violator and to the Stafe in
which the implementation plan applies.

4, Section 113(d) of the CAA autharizes the EPA Administratorto issue an order assessing
civil administrative penalties against any person that has violated or is-violating any requirement
or prahibition of subchapters L, 111, [V-A, V. or VI of the Act, or any requirement or prohibition
of any rule, order, waiver, permit, or plan promulgated pursuatit to any of those subchapters,
including but not limited to any regulation promulgated pursuant to Sections 111, 112, and 114 of
the Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7411, 7412, and 7414.

5. Respondent is ‘Grimme] Industries, Inc. (*Respondent™ or “Grimniel™), a

corperation doing business in Topshant, Maing.

6. Respondent is a “person™ as defined in Section 302(e) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(¢).
7. Pursuant to Section 113(d), the Administrator and the Attorney General, through their
respective delegates, have jointly determined that this matter is appropriate for an administrative
penalty proceeding. Specificaily, on December 13, 2023, the United States Department of Justice
("DOJ") granted EPA’s request that a joint détermination for a waiver of the CAA Section
113(d) 12-morithi time limitation on EPA’s authority to initiate an.administrative penalty action
is 'appr;olpr'i ate in this maiter.

8. EPA alleges that Grimmel violated the Maine State Implementation Plan (“Maine

SIP”), along with the CAA and its implementing regulations promulgated under the CAA. The
violations occurred at the scrap metal. shreddi ng facility. formerly located at 80 Pejepscot
Vitlage and currently at 177 Recycle Drive. in Sagadahoe County in Topsham, Maine (thé.

“Facility™). EPA alleges that:
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a. Respondent’s failure to obtain a license addressing its shredder, a$ a stationary
source that emits volatile organic compounds {"VOC™) from its shredder. isa
violation, See Maine. SIP, Chapter 115 § LA, [LC.

b. Respondent’s failure to comply with reasonably available control technology
("RACT”) requirements, as a F’aci_l_it_y that has the potential to emit in excess of
40 tons per year of VOCs, is a violatien. See Maing SIP, Chapter [34.§ 1.A.1.

¢. Respondent’s failure to obtain and maintain the required permits, as.a “major
source™ Facility, with the potential to emit in excess of 50 tons per year of VOCs
in the ozone transport 1'¢_g-1fon ("OTR”), is a violation. See Maine SIP, Chapter
100, 112(C)2)(b); 42 U.8.C. § 7661a(a), 40 C.F.R. § 70.7(b); 42 U.S.C.

§ 7661b(c), and 40 C.ER. § 70.5.
The violations-alieged by EPA are set forth in detail in Section E of this Consent Agreemernt,
entitled “Cenclusions.of Law.™
B. JURISDICTION
9. ‘This Consent Agreement s entered into pursuant to Section 113(d) of the Act, as
aménded, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d), and the Consolidated Rules, 40 C.F.R. Part 22.
10.  The Regional Judicial Officer is authorized to ratify this Consent Agreement,
which memorializés a settlemient betweén Complainant and Respondent. 40 C.F.R.
§22 18(b)(3).
I1.  The issuance of this Consent Agreenerit and attached Finai Order simmultaneously
commences and concludes this proceeding. 40 C.FR. §§22.13(b) and 22.18(b).
C.  GOVERNING LAW

State of Maine SIP Requirements (VOC RACT)

12, 40 C.F.R. § 51.100(s), which applies to SIPs, defines VOC as, in relevant pat, “aby




compound of earbon, excluding carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide, carbonic acid. metallic:
carbides or carbonates, and ammonium carbonate, which partitiipates‘- in atmospheric
photochemical reactions.™

13. The Maine SIP includes various fed'erally-ap_proved'p‘ortions of the Maine Air
Pallution Control Reguldtions, Chapters 100 et al. (“*ME APC Regulations™), which were:
‘promulgated by the Maine Department of Environ mental Protection {(*ME DEP™). The:

federally-enforeeable versions of the ME APC Reguiations contained in the Maine SIP,

which can be found on EPA’s website at https://www.€pa.gov/sips-me/epa-approyed-

regulations-maine-sip. are cited hereii.

Chapter 115

14 Underthe Maine'SIP at ME APC Regulation Chapter 115 — Emission License
Regulations, no person may emit any air contaminant from any source without an air

emission license unless the source is exempt under Section I1.C. See Maine SIP, Chapter
115 § ILA.

15, Under the Maine SIP at ME APC Regulation Chapter 115 — Emiission License
Regulations, “...once a source requires an.airemission license, dll emission urits-at the
source must be. included.” See Maine SIP, Chapter [15 § 11.C.

16, An “‘emissions unit’ means any equipment or pollutant=émitting activity of a
source which emits or would have the potential to emit.a regulated pollutant or hazardous
air pollutant.” Sée Maine SIP, Chapter 100 §42.

Chapter 134

I7. Under the Maine SIP at ME APC Regulation Chapter [34 — Reasonably Available
Conitrol Technology for Facilities that Emit VOCs. the owner or 0‘perator-o.f-an'y.fac_i']iljy that
emits or has the potential to emit forty (40) tons or more-per calendar year of VOCs must

4




comply with RACT requiremenits. See Mairie SIP, Chapter 134 § 1.A.1.

18. The-appl'icable effective date, for affected facilities subject to Chapter 134 § 1.A.1,
is October .17, 1993. See Maine SIP, Chapter 134 § 1B.

Clean Air Act Title V Operating Permit

19.  Title V of the Act (“Title V") consists of CAA Sections 501 to 507, 42 U.S.C..§§ 7661-
7661f.

20, [ general, Title V requires each “majer source™ to obtain an operating permit setting
forth all the air pollution requirements that apply te that source; Title' V also-provides for the
creation of state and fedéral programs to issue such ‘permits,

2. A“major source™, as detined in Chapter 100, [12(C){2)(b) of the Maine SIP, includes
any source which emits or has the potential to. emit fifty tons pert year or more of VOCs in the
OTR. See also Section 501(2)(B) of the Act, 42 U.S:C. § 7661 (2)(B), and 40 C.F.R §§ 70.2 and
70.3.

22, Section'502(a) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 76614(a), and 40 C.F.R. § 70.7(b), prohibit a
major source from operating.except in accordance with a Title V operating perniit after the
effective.date of any permit program approved or promulgated under Title V of the: Act.

23, Section 502(b) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7661a(b), requires EPA to promuigate
regulations establishing the minimum elements of a Title V-Opera‘ting permit program; it:also sets
forth the procedures by which EPA would approve, oversee, and withdraw approval of state
operating permit programs.

24, Sectiori 502(d) of the CAA, 42 U:S.C. § 7661a(d), requires each state to develop and
submit to EPA a permit program meeting the requirements of Title V,

25 Section 502(e) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7661a(e), authorizes EPA to retain the authority

to enforee Title V operating permits issued by a-state:




26.  Onluly 21,1992, pursuant to CAA Section 502(b), EPA promulgated 40 C.F.R. Past 70
("Part 70™), which governs state operating permit programs. Sée 57 Fed. Reg. 32295 (July 21,
1992).

27.  Section 502(d) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7661a(d), and 40 C.F.R. § 70.4 require each state
to submit a permitting program, developed in accordance with Part 70, 10 EPA '[br'.a_pprova-].

States are authorized to-administer their own EPA-approved Title V operatin g permit programs.

28. Section 503(c) of the Act, 42 U.8.C. § 7661b(c), requires any person, required to have a
permit-to submit a permit application within 12 months after the source becomes subject to the-
permit program.

29, On March 24, 1997, EPA granted interint approval of the Maine Title V Program, as set

forth at Chapter 140 of the ME APC Regulations. See 40 C.F.R. Part 70.

D. FINDINGS OF FACT

EPA alleges-as follows:
30. Grimmel owns and operates the scrap metal sh redding facility formerly located at 80
Pejepscot Village and currently located at 177 Recycie Drive in Sagadahcc. Coulnty in
Topsham, Maine.
31.  Topsham, Maine is located in Sagadahoc County, which is located in the Ozoné
Ttansport Region. See 40 C.F.R. § 81.457(a). Table 1.
32, Grimmel operates a 6,000 horsepower shredder, installed in 2010, that processes
automobiles aird scrap metals and in doing so, emits VOCs.
33, On October 25, 2021, EPA issued a Clean Air Act _'Repo_rti_ng Requizremcnt to Grimmel.
34.  On December 13, 2021, Grimmel submitted a response to the Reporting Requirement.
35. On M'ay 18,2022, EPA conducted an on-site inspection of the Facility.

36.  Grimmel has an Air Emissions License issued by the ME DEP on April 6, 2017. The



AirEmissions License (A-760-71-D-R/A (SM)) regulates the diesel-powered geneiators on-
site, The Air Emissions License does not address emissions fromi shredding operations.

37. EPA has collected emissions. data documented intest :repb:ts'ﬁ'om multiple metal
shredding facilities located across the United States with coniparable feedstock and feed tate to
Grimmel's. EPA has determined that based on these data, together with information provided
by Grimmel i its response to the October 25, 2021, Reporting Requirement, that the Facility's
potential to C"ilit_._f:pTE) VOLs is greaier than 50 tons per-year (TPY) from shredding activities:
38.  Based on the emissions data desctibed in Paragraph 37, together with information
provided by Grimmel in its response to the October 25,2021, Reporting Requirement, and
information collected during EPA’s May 18, 2022, on-site inspection of the Facility, EPA has
determined under normal operating conditions the Fa'c'i'l'i'ty exceeds 100 Ibs/day and 10 lbs/hour
of VO emissions.

39 OnMarch21, 2023, EPA issued a Notice of Violation "NOV™) to the Resporident,

arid sent a copy to ME DEP, for, among ether things, violations of the Maine SIP.

40.  OnJune 21,2024, Respondent submitted an application to ME DEP for a State Facility

Permit for its shredding operations using an emission factor of no-less than 0.243 Ibs of VOC per

gross ton of scrap, which is based on VOC emission testing conducted _at.-._com_parab]_é facilities
and a th roughput.of 40% end-of-life vehicles (“ELVs") by weight of total material processed.
The application included a facility-wide VOC emission limitation of 39. 14 tons of VOC per

year, a limit below the major source and VOC RACT applicabiliiy thresholds.

E. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the Findings of Fact set forth above, EPA alleges as follows:
41. Respondent is'a “person” within the meaning of Section 302(e) of the Act.

42.  Respondent is the ownér and operator of the Facility.,




43.

44,

43,

46.

Respondent’s failure to obtain a license addressing its shredder, as a stationary source that
emits VOC from its shredder, is a vioiation. See Maine SIP, Chapter 115 § ILA, ILC.
Respondent’s failure to comply with reasonably available.control techriology (“RACT™)
requirements; as a Facility that has the potential to emit in excess of 40 tons per year of
VOCs, is a violation, See Maine SIP, Chapter 134 § 1.A.1.

Respondent’s fallure to.obtain and maintain the required permits, as a *major source™

Facility, with the potential to émil in excess of 50 tons- per yéar of YOCs in the ozone

transpott region (*OTR™), isa viotation. See Maine SIP, Chapter 100, 112(C)(2)(b); 42

U.S.C. § 7661a(a). 40 C.F.R. § 70.7(b); 42 U.S.C. § 7661b(c), and 40 C.F.R. § 70.5.

F. TERMS OF CONSENT AGREEMENT

For purposes of this proceeding, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 22.1 8(b)(2), Respandent:

a. admits that the EPA has jurisdiction over the subjeot matter alleged in this
Consent Agreement,
b. neither admits nor denies the factual-allegations and alleged violations of law

stated above;

c. consents to the assessment of a ¢ivil penalty as stated below; d
d. consents to the conditions specified in this‘Consent Agreement;
e. has subimitted-an appropriate permit application to the. Staie of Maine on June

21, 2024, as summarized in Paragraph 40, above;

f. has in¢luded a VOC emission facior of no fess than 0.243 pounds per gross.ton
of scrap:shredded in its permit application for the shredder, whicli factor is
based on VOC emission testing conducted at comparable facilities and a
throughput of 40% ELVs by weight of total material processed;

waives.any right to contest the conclusions of law set forth in Section E of this

g




48.

h.

Consent Agreement; and

waives its right to appeal the Final Order accompanying this Consent Agreement.

47.  For purposes of this proceeding; Respondent:

a.

Civil Penalty.

agrees that this Consent Agreement statés a claim upon which relief may be
gtanted against Respondent;

acknowledges that this Consent Agreement constitutes an enforcement action for
purposes of considering Respondent’s compiiance histery in any subsequent

enforcement actioris under Section 113(e) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.

§ 7413(e)

consents o the issuance of the attached Final Order;

waives any and all remediés, claims for relief, and otherwise available rights to
judicial or administrative review that Respondént may have with respect to any
issue of fact or law set forth in this Final Otder, ificluding any right ofjudicial
review under Section 307(b)(1) of the Clean AirAct, 42 U:S.C. § 7607(b)(1);
consents to personal jurisdiction in any action 1o enforce this Consent Agreement
or Final Order, or both, in the United States District Court;-and
waives any rights it may possess at law or in equity to challenge the authority of
the EPA to bring a civil action in a United States District Court to compe
cdmpl'iancé with the Consent Agreement or Final Order, or both, and to seek an
additional penalty for such noncompliance, and agrees that federal law shal

govern in any such ¢ivil action,

Pyrsuant to Section 1 13(d) of the Act; 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d), Respondent shall pay the civil penalty

of $42,613 (“EPA Penalty™) within 30 calendar days of the-effective date specified in Séction H of

this Consent Agreement (“Effective Date™). To pay the penalty, Respondent shall submit the full
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-amount of $42,613 via.a company, bank, cashiet’s, or certified check payable to. the order of the
“Treasurer, United States of America,” Respondent shall send the. check via express or certified
mail to the address below for signed receipt confirmation:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Government Lockbox 979078

3180 Rider Trail S.

Earth City, MO 63045

Contact: Craig Steffen
(513) 487-2051., stefien.craigfiepa.coy

In the alternative, Respondent may pay the fiill amotint of the penalty via electronic payment
(automated clearing house or wire transfer) in accordance with directions on the following EPA

websites: https:/fwww.epa.gov/financial/makepayment and

https:/iwww.epa.gov/[i nancial/additional-instructioris-making-pavments-epa. Respondent shall

include the case name and docket number (“In the Matier of Grimmel Industries, Inc., Docket No.
CAA-01-2024-0048™) on the face of the check or electronic transfer corifirmation.

In addition, at the time of payment, Respondent shall send a.notice of the penalty payment and a
copy of the check orelectronic transfer confirmation to:

Wanda. . Santiago

Regional Hearing Clerk

U.S. Environmental Protection Ageney, Region ]
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100

Mail Code 4-MO'

Boston, Massachusetts 02109-3912.
santiago.wanda(@epa.goy

and

Lindsey Shott

Attorney-Adyvisor

U.8. Environmental Protection Agency, Region |
3 Post Office Square, Suite 100

Mait Code 4-WI

Boston, Massachusetts02109-3912

short lindsev@epa.gov

49.  IfRespondent fails ta timely pay the full amount of the EPA Peialty assessed under this

1)




Consent Agreement, the EPA may:.

50.

a..

request the Attorney General to bring.a civil action iman appropriate-district court to
recovet: the amount assessed; intetest at rates established pursuant to.26 U.S.C.

§ 6621(a)(2); the United States” enforcement expenises; and a 10 percent quarterly
nonpayment penalty, pursuant to 42 U.8.C. § 7413(d)(5);

refer the debt to-a credit reporting agency ot a collection agency, or the Department

ef Justice, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d){5); 46 C.FR. 3, 13.14,and 13.33;

L)

collect the debt by administrative offset (i.e., the with'ho'idin_g of money payable by

the United States to, or held by the United States, for a person to satisfy the debt the

person owes the Government), which includes, but.is not limited te, referral tothe
Internal Revenue Service for offset against income tax refunds, pﬁrsu’ant 10 40 C.F.R..
Part 13, Subparts C and H: and

suspend or revoke Respondent’s licenses or other privileges or suspend or disqualify

Respondent from doing business with the EPA oc engaging in programs the EPA

sponsots or tunds, pursuaiit te 40 C.F.R. § 13.17.

The parties agree that Respondent and EPA may execute this CAFQ by electronic

‘signature, To ensure the v‘alid'it}_r of these 's"ig_nature's‘ and legal enforceability of this CAFO, EPA

electronic signatures will comply with the Agency’s 2018 Electionic Signature Policyand

Electronic Signature Procedure. Respondent’s signature will also: comply with all applicabie

Maine e-signature policies and laws, inclu_ding_ the EPA regulations:at 40 C.F.R. Part 3, which

defines a “valid electronic signature”™ to'mean “an electronic signature on an electronic

document that has been created with an electronic signature device-that the identified sighatory-

is uniquely ‘entitled to use for signing that decument, where this device has not been

oompr'om"ised',-'an'd where the signatory is an individual who is authorized to sign the document




by virtue of his or her legal status and/or his or her relationship to the eiitity on whose behalf the
signature is executed.” 40 C.F.R. § 3.3. At a minimum, all electronically signed documents must
be reproducible in a human-intelligible form and clearly indicate: (1) that the document was.
electronically signed; (2) the unique identity-of the individual who signed the document and
their interit to sign; and (3) the date and time it was signed. Once the CAFO is signed by a party,
the document must be locked to prevent dany further alteration of the document. Respondent may

deliver electronically signed documents by emaif to the EPA at short,lindsev(@epa.goy.

Sl1. After EPA’s receipt of the signed CAFQ, EPA may electronically sign the CAFO and
file and serve copies of'the executed CAFO in accordance with the EPA Region 1 Regional
Judicial Officer’s Standard Operating Procedures dated June 19, 2020. An electionically signed
CATO delivered by email or in hard copy shall be deemed .an original document, which shall be
stored and managed in accordance with Maine and Federal recordkeeping requiremeits. EPA
and Respondent acknowledge that electronic signatures carry the legal effect, validity, or
enforceability of handwritten signatures. Theretfore, the parties shall not deny the legal effect.
validity, or enforceability of récords containing electronic signatures that they transmit and
receive on the ground that such records, including the signature(s), are in electronic form.
52. Respondent further consentsto-receipt of service of the executed CAFQ, once filed, by
electronjc mail to: brayback@pierceatwood.com.

G.  EFFECT OF CONSENT AGREEMENT AND ATTACHED FINAL ORDER
53.  Indccordance with 40 C.E.R. § 22.18(_0),. completion of the tetms of this Conseni
Agreement and Final Orderresolves only Respoiident's liability to the'United States for federal
civil penalties for the violations specifically alleged above.
54. Penalties paid pursuant 1o this Consent Agreement shall not be deductible for purposes of

federal taxes.




55.  Forpurposes of the identification requirement in Section 162(D(2)(AX(ii) of the Internal
Revenue Code, 26 U.S.C. § 162(N(2)(A)(ii), and 26 C.F.R. § 1.162:21(b}2). performance of
Paragraph 46(e) is restitution, remediation, or required to.come into compliance with the law.

56. This-Consent.Ag1‘éein'ent' constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the- parties:
and supersedes any prior agteements or understandings, whether written ot oral, among the
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.

he terms, conditions, and comipliance requiréments of this Consent Agreement may not

57. T
be modified or amended except upon the written agreemerit of both parties, and approval of the
Regional Administrator or otherdelegate,

58.  Any vielation of this Consent Agreement and Final Order may result in EPA pursuing a
civi judicial action for an‘injunction or civil penalties of up 10 $121,275 per day perviolation, or
both, as provided in Section 113(b)(2) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(b)(2) (as adjusted for
inflation pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 19.4), as well as criminal sanctions, as provided in Section
113(c} of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(¢). The EPA may use any information submitted under this
Consent A_greemenl’- and- Fidal Order in an administrative, civil judicial, or criminal action.
Responident reserves and may assert any available argument aid defense and may.use any
information submitted under this Consent Agreement and Final Ordet, in response to any such
action pursued by the EPA.

59, Nothing in this Consent Agreement shall relieve Respondent of the duty to comply with
all applicable provisions of the Act.and other federal, state, or Jocal laws dr statutes, for shall it
restrict the EPAs. authority to seek compliance'with any.applicable laws or regulatiors, not shall
it be construed to be a ruling on, or determination af,-any issue-related to any federal, state, or
local permit.

60. Nothing herein shall be construed to limit the power of the EPA to undertake any action




against Respondent orany persen in response to conditions that may present an imminent and
substantial endangerment to the public health, welfare, or the enviranment.

61.  The EPA resérves the right to revoke this .Cons_ent Agreement and settlement penalty if
and to-the extent that the. EPA finids, after signing this Consent Agreement, that any information
provided by Respondent was materially false or ihaccurate at the time such information was
provided to the EPA. The EPA reseives thé right to assess and collect any and all civil penalties
for any viclation described hercin. Under such circumstance, Respondent feserves the right to
assert any available argument and defense to any such claim by the EPA. The EPA shall give
Respondent notice of its intent to revoke, which shall not be effective until received by

‘Respondent in writing,

H. EFFECTIVE DATE
62.  Respondent ahd Complainant agree to issuance of the attached Final Order. Upon filing,
‘the EPA will transmit a copy of the filed Consent Agreement to the Responident. This Consent
Agreement and aftached Final Order shall become effective after execution of the Final Order by

the Regional Judicial Officer, on:the date of filing with the Hearing Cleik.




FOR RESPONDENT-




FOR COMPLAINANT:

JAMES CHOW 53enitr23 135922 w0

James Chow, Director
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
EPA Région 1

Date




FINAL ORDER

In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b) of the Consolidated. Rules, the Patties 16 this
matter have fotwarded the foregoing executed Consent Agreement for final approval. Section
L13(d)(1) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d)(1). authorizes EPA to issue an administrative penalty
to address vielations of:the CAA, with penalties assessed afier consideration of the penalty
factors set forth in Section 113(e)(1) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(e)(1). In addition, Section
113(d)2)(B) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(d)(2)(B), authorizes EPA fo compromise CAA
penalties in an-administrative penalty case. Pursuant to these provisions, and in light of the facts:
and circumstances-of this case, including Respondent’s. cooperation 6 date and agregment to
_perform non-penalty conditions, Complainant EPA Region | has modified the CAA
adnunistrative penalty and imposed the conditions described in Section F of the CAF 0.

Respondent has consented to the terms of this CAFO.

Pursuant to 40.C.F.R. §§ 22.18(b) and (c) of the Consolidated Rules, the foregoing
Consent Agreement fesolving this matter is incorporated by reference into this.Final Order and is
hereby ratified. R'espt:'ndent Grimmel Industries, Inc., is ordered to comply with the terms of this
CAFO and to pay the ¢ivil penalty specified therein. The terms of the Consent Agreement shall
become effective on the date that the CAFQ is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk,

LEAN N Digitally signed
by LEANN JENSEN
J E N S E N Date: 2024.07.26
16:29:29 -04'00'
LeAnn Jerisen Date

Regional Judicial Officer
EPA Region 1
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